










MINUTES OF THE MEETINGS OF THE 

HOUSING SUCCESSOR, SUCCESSOR AGENCY 

AND CITY COUNCIL 

January 11, 2018 

APPROVED: 

1. CALL TO ORDER
Mayor Rounds called the meeting to order at 6:07p.m.

2. ROLL CALL
Members present: Councilmembers/Directors: Moore, Trujillo and Zamora, Mayor Pro
TemNice Chair Sarno and Mayor/Chair Rounds.

Members absent: None

HOUSING SUCCESSOR 

There were no items on the Housing Successor Agency Agenda for this meeting. 

SUCCESSOR AGENCY 

There were no items on the Successor Agency Agenda for this meeting. 

3. 

CITY COUNCIL 

a. Minutes of the December 18, 2017 Regular City Council Meeting
Recommendation: That the City Council:

• Approve the minutes as submitted.

b. Fire Station No. 4 Underground Fuel Tank Removal - Award of Contract
Recommendation: That the City Council:

• Accept the bids; and
• Award a contract to Fleming Environmental, Inc., of Fullerton, California in

the amount of $39,236.00.

c. Slurry Sealing Various City Streets (FY 2017/18) - Final Payment
Recommendation: That the City Council:

• Approve the Final Payment (less 5% Retention) to Roy Allan Slurry Seal, Inc.
of Santa Fe Springs, California in the amount of $171,333.86 for the subject
project.

ITEM NO. 3A 











,,,�slTIT-P "o
.r
" City of Santa Fe Springs 
\ City Council Meeting February 8, 2018 

s: 

OLD BUSINESS 

Amendment to Professional Services Agreement with MuniEnvironmental 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the City Council approve the Amendment for the Waste and Recycling Program 
Management Services Agreement with MuniEnvironmental Professional Consultants 

BACKGROUND 
In July 2016, the City entered into a three year agreement with MuniEnvironmental 
Professional Consultants for waste and recycling program management services. In 
late 2017, staff has requested that MuniEnvironmental expand its scope of work to 
meet regulatory requirements from the State, specifically with Assembly Bills AB 939 
(The Integrated Waste Management Act of 1989), AB 341 (Mandatory Commercial 
Recycling) and Assembly Bill 1826 (Mandatory Commercial Organics Recycling). 

Santa Fe Springs needs to do more in the areas of directing, managing and enforcing 
its recycling programs. The City is not receiving all the revenue it is entitled to and 
could jeopardize its relationship with CalRecycle. The City of Industry has a premiere 
recycling program and uses MuniEnvironmental. We are looking to replicate much of 
what Industry is doing. Santa Fe Springs needs to catch up in this area or risk fines. 
Currently, we are in the process of recovering monies from the Permitted Recyclers 
from 2016 and possibly 2017. 

The Proposed Amended Scope of Work includes: 
• Mandatory Commercial & Organic Recycling (AB 341 and AB 1826) to the

State
• Implementing a database to reconcile all monthly reports against fees collected

from the Finance Department and when there are reporting discrepancies Muni
will act to rectify the problem of reporting and payments due to the City

• Bin Decals will identify that collection bins are for recycling purposes and not
for illegal waste. Each Bin Decal will generate revenue for the City

• Muni will conduct random audits of collectors and if discrepancies appear to
be fraudulent, Consultant will report findings to the City Manager.

• Site Visits and Inspections will be added to reduce Rogue Haulers and make
sure proper recycling is occurring in the City.

For detailed information please refer to the attached Summary of Services for the 
Proposed Amended Scope of Work. 

Report Submitted By: Maribel Garcia, Sr. Mngt. Asst. 
City Manager's Office 

Date of Report: February 2, 2018 

ITEM NO. 4 



























Februa 8 2018 

PUBLIC HEARING 

Resolution No. 9567-Approving the issuance of revenue bonds by the California Statewide 
Communities Development Authority (CSCDA) for the benefit of Pioneer Gardens Venture LP 
(Borrower). or a partnership created by MRK Partners (Developer) for the acquisition. 
rehabilitation. improvement and equipping of a 141-unit multifamily rental housing project 
located at 11011 Cultura Street. Santa Fe Springs. generally known as Pioneer Gardens and 
located in the R-3-PD. Multiple-Family Residential-Planned Development Overlay. Zone. 

RECOMMENDATIONS: That the City Council: 

• Open the Public Hearing and receive any comments from the public regarding the
issuance of revenue bonds by the CSCDA for the benefit of Pioneer Gardens Venture
LP (Borrower), or a partnership created by MRK Partners (Developer) for the
acquisition, rehabilitation, improvement and equipping of a 141-unit multifamily rental
housing project located at 11011 Cultura Street, Santa Fe Springs, generally known
as Pioneer Gardens; and.

• Conduct the Public Hearing under the requirements of the Tax and Equity Fiscal
Responsibility Act (TEFRA) and the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended
(the Code); and.

• Find that the proposed action is not a project subject to the California Environmental
Quality Act (CEQA) as defined in Section 21065 of CEQA and Section 15378 of the
State CEQA Guidelines and, as such, no environmental document pursuant to CEQA
is required for the project; and

• Adopt Resolution No. 9567, approving the issuance of the Bonds by the CSCDA for
the benefit of Pioneer Gardens Venture LP (Borrower), or a partnership created by
MRK Partners (Developer) for the acquisition, rehabilitation, improvement and
equipping of a 141-unit multifamily rental housing project located at 11011 Cultura
Street, Santa Fe Springs, generally known as Pioneer Gardens, such adoption is
solely for the purposes of satisfying the requirements of TEFRA, the Code and the
California Government Code Section 6500 (and following)

BACKGROUND/DESCRIPTION OF REQUEST 

Pioneer Gardens Venture LP (Borrower), or a partnership created by MRK Partners 
(Developer). has applied for the issuance of an aggregate principal amount not to exceed 
$55,000,000 of private activity, tax-exempt revenue bonds, to be issued by California 
Statewide Communities Development Authority (CSCDA) in support of the acquisition, 
rehabilitation and improvement of a 141-unit multifamily rental housing project located at 
11011 Cultura Street, Santa Fe Springs, generally known as Pioneer Gardens and operated 
by Apartment Management Consultants, LLC. The proceeds of the Bonds will be used to: (1) 
finance or refinance the acquisition, rehabilitation, improvement and equipping of Pioneer 
Gardens. (Please see Exhibit "A" Construction and Design Narrative) 

Report Submitted By: W. Morrell, Planning and Development Dept. Date of Report: February 2, 2018 

ITEM NO. 5 



















February 8, 2018 

NEW BUSINESS 

Resolution No. 9570 - Weed Abatement 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the City Council adopt Resolution No. 9570 declaring weeds a public nuisance, 
declaring its intention to remove them, and setting Thursday, February 22, 2018, as 
the date for the Public Hearing. 

BACKGROUND 

The City contracts with the Los Angeles County Agricultural Commissioner for the 
abatement of weeds. They have conducted their annual inspection of the properties 
in the City and listed those needing weeds abated. If the proposed resolution is 
passed, weed abatement notices will be mailed to all property owners listed. 
Resolution No. 9570 declares the weeds to be a public nuisance and sets a Public 
Hearing on the matter for Thursday, February 22, 2018, at 6:00 p.m. where property 
owners will have an opportunity to object to any part of the weed abatement process. 

Resolution No. 9570 provides property owners with the option of abating the weeds 
themselves, contracting the work to others, or having the County Agricultural 
Commissioner's contractor perform the work. Costs for work performed by the 
County, if approved by the City Council, will be assessed to the respective property 
owner's tax bill. 

Attachments: 

Resolution No. 9570 

Declaration List 

ITEM NO. 6 





















_,. .. _,,,.,.,.,sn-ti-<C�(' City of Santa Fe Springs 
�\ City Council Meeting February 8, 2018 

NEW BUSINESS 

Creation of a Hotel Development Fund 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the City Council approve a transfer $50,000 from the General Plan update 
account to create a fund to underwrite specific expenses related to the development 
of the hotel in Heritage Corporate Center. 

BACKGROUND 

The development of the hotel in Heritage Corporate Center is progressing. At this 
writing the semi-final draft Disposition and Development Agreement has been sent to 
the City Attorney and Planning Director for review. It is anticipated that the Council's 
Hotel Subcommittee will have received this draft prior to this Council meeting. The 
City Attorney's work on the DDA will be an additional billing above her retainer. A 
parking consultant has been selected to deal with those issues related to the hotel 
and the adjoining parcel at a cost not to exceed $10,000. The Phase I environmental 
work is being completed and a parcel map is being created for this eventual sale. 
KMA's contract has been amended to maintain their assistance during the upcoming 
negotiation process at a cost not to exceed $17,000. 

All of this work costs money and every effort is being taken to keep these costs to a 
minimum. However, I believe a fund should be created to underwrite and account for 
the costs that are inevitable in this type of development. I am proposing a transfer 
from the General Plan update account to create a Hotel Development Fund. I do not 
believe the eventual update of the General Fund will be negatively affected by this 
action. The Planning Director may think otherwise and I appreciate his concerns. I am 
working from the position that the Hotel is now and the General Plan update is in the 
future. I remain convinced that the General Plan can be revised at a cost much less 
than what is budgeted. However, the longer the City waits on this, the more costly it 
may become due to rising consultant costs. 

FISCAL IMPACT 

Transfer $50,000 from 
Development Fund. 

Report Submitted By: Don Powell, Interim City Manager Date of Report: February 1, 2018 
City Manager's Office ITEM NO. 7 



City of Santa Fe Springs 
:1� City Council Meeting

NEW BUSINESS 

February 8, 2018 

Signature Authorization Amendment for Contracts with State Department of 
Education (SOE) for Fiscal Year 2017- 2018 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the City Council approves Resolution No. 9569 authorizing the Mayor as 
signatory authority for Contract CSPP-7168 with the State Department of Education 
for Fiscal Year 2017/2018 for the purpose of providing child care and development 
services for preschool age children. 

BACKGROUND 

On June 22, 2017, the City Council approved Resolution No. 9550 for the renewal of 
Contract CSPP-7168 for Fiscal Year 2017/2018 with the California Department of 
Education (DOE). This contract provides child care and development services was in 
the amount of $586,431.00. This allows the city to provide child care and 
development services to eligible preschool age children. The contract amount serves 
approximately 48 part day preschool age children at the Los Nietos Child Care 
Center and 48 full day preschool age children at the Gus Velasco Neighborhood 
Center temporary facilities. 

On January 25, 2018 staff was informed by the Department of Education that a new 
Resolution (9569) was required for signatory authority of the Mayor due to the 
signature of contract CSPP-7168 not matching with the approved Resolution No. 
9550. 

The Mayor may call upon Ed Ramirez, Family and Human Services Manager to 
answer any questions the Council may have regarding this contract. 

LEGAL REVIEW 

The City Attorney's office has reviewed the proposed agreement. 

FISCAL IMPACT 

The funding is included in the approve 
FY 2017-2018. 

Attachment(s) 
State contract (2 copies) 
Federal Certification page 
Resolution No. 9569 

Report Submitted By: Maricela Balderas/Ed Ramirez Date of Report: February 1, 2018 
Department of Community Services ITEM NO. 8 























f, SPNINo�C' City of Santa Fe Springs 
>!<. \ City Council Meeting February 8, 2018 

> 

NEW BUSINESS 

South Residential Street Improvements - Authorization to Advertise for 
Construction Bids 

RECOMMENDATION 
rrhat the City Council take the following actions: 
• Approve the Plans and Specifications; and
• Authorize the City Engineer to advertise for construction bids.

BACKGROUND 

The South Residential Street Improvements project comprise the following four (4) 
street segments: 

• On Gridley Road from Longworth Avenue to Darcy Street
• On Dunning Street from Longworth Avenue to End of Cul-De-Sac
• On Darcy Street from Orr & Day Road to End of Cul-De-Sac
• On Harvest Avenue from Longworth Avenue to Darcy Street

The project will consist of the removal of existing asphalt concrete/macadam 
pavement surface, reworking the underlying aggregate base and in situ soil 
materials to provide a firm and stable platform for placing new asphalt concrete 
pavement thereon, and the removal and replacement of curb and gutter, sidewalks 
and driveways. 

The estimated construction cost of the South Residential Street Improvements 
project is $750,000. The total project cost including construction, engineering and 
inspection, and contingency is $986,000. The estimate is derived from the most 
current cost of similar street improvement projects. The total project cost breakdown 
is itemized below: 

ITEM BUDGET 

Construction: $ 750,000 
Engineering: $ 85,000 
Inspection: $ 68,000 
Contingency: $ 83,000 
Total Project Cost: $ 986,000 

The project Plans and Specifications are complete and the Public Works 
Department is ready to advertise for the construction bids for this project, upon City 
Council approval. A copy of the project specifications will be on file with the City 
Clerk. 

Report Submitted By: Noe Negrete, Director 1V Date of Report: February 2, 2018
Department of Public Works 

ITEM NO. 9 





February 8, 2018 

NEW BUSINESS 

Right-of Way Acquisition Services - Authorization to Advertise 

RECOMMENDATIONS 
That the City Council Authorize the Director of Public Works to Advertise a 
Request for Proposals (RFP) to Provide Right-of-Way Acquisition Services in 
connection with the Alondra Boulevard and Valley View Avenue Intersection 
Improvements Project, and the Rosecrans Avenue and Valley View Avenue 
Intersection Improvements Project. 

BACKGROUND 

The City Council, at its January 30, 2018 meeting, authorized the Interim City 
Manager to execute a Measure R Funding Agreement in the amount of $824,000 
with the Los Angeles County Metropolitan Transportation Authority (LACMTA) for 
the Rosecrans Avenue and Valley View Avenue Intersection Improvements 
Project; and to execute a Measure R Funding Agreement in the amount of 
$2,667,000 with LACMTA for the Alondra Boulevard and Valley View Avenue 
Intersection Improvements Project. In addition, the City Council authorized the 
Director of Public Works to proceed with the process of initiating the projects. 

The first step in the process is to acquire the necessary right-of-way to complete 
the projects. For the Alondra Boulevard and Valley View Avenue Intersection 
Improvements Project, three (3) properties are impacted and need a combination 
of land acquisition and/or temporary construction easements. For the Rosecrans 
Avenue and Valley View Avenue Intersection Improvements Project, two (2) 
properties are impacted and need a combination of land acquisition and/or 
temporary construction easements. 

Staff has prepared the attached RFP to provide right-of-way acquisition services. 
The project requires right-of-way support, including but not limited to land 
acquisition, agreements, offers, exhibits, appraisals, negotiations and record 
keeping. 

FISCAL IMPACT 

The cost of the right-of-way acquisition services are included in the Measure R 
Funding for each intersection improvements project budget. LACMTA will 
reimburse the City based on a monthly/quarterly requisition for costs incurred for 
each project up to the designated project budget amount. 

Report Submitted By: Noe Negrete, Director �v Date of Report: February 2, 2018 
Department of Public Works 

ITEM N0.10 





























































,,. ... ,...,,.n.....o�/;'� City of Santa Fe Springs 
\ Cily Council Meeting February 8, 2018 

s: 

NEW BUSINESS 

Acceptance of State Homeland Security Grant Program (SHSGP) Funds for the 
Purchase of Sixteen (16) "Level-A" Hazmat Suits for the Department of Fire-Rescue. 

RECOMMENDATIONS 
That the City Council accept State Homeland Security Grant Program (SHSGP) 
funds in the amount of $34,941.45 and authorize the purchase of sixteen (16) 
"Level-A" Hazmat Suits from LN Curtis. 

BACKGROUND 

The State Homeland Security Grant Program (SHSGP) was developed to provide 
funding to build capabilities at the State and local levels and to implement the goals 
and objectives included in the State Homeland Security Strategies and Initiatives in 
the State Preparedness Report. Santa Fe Springs Fire-Rescue maintains a CA State 
'Typed" Level-1 Hazmat Team and also maintains a State "Typed Heavy" Urban 
Search and Rescue Team. These two teams are eligible to receive funding from the 
2015 SHSGP grant, which helps maintain training and equipment for "Typed" teams 
in the Region. 

The Department of Fire-Rescue has been awarded funding in several areas related 
to equipment and operations for Urban Search and Rescue, Hazardous Materials 
response, training, and staff for regional training. Specific to this award, $35,000 was 
awarded by the 2015 State Homeland Security Grant Program (SHSGP) for the 
purchase of Personnel Protective Equipment related to Hazmat. The Department's 
award is for the direct purchase of sixteen (16) Level "A" Hazmat suits that will be used 
for response and hazard mitigation by the Department's Hazmat Specialists. The suits 
have a twenty-year operation and shelf life and are rated for the highest level of 
protection for our first responders. Current changes in suit technology have now 
allowed teams to purchase certified suits that have double the service life at a cost 
roughly half that of prior suits. 

As experienced with prior grants, the procurement must be completed by March, 2018. 
The lowest bidder, LN Curtis, assures Staff that they can provide the protective suits 
and related equipment within the necessary timeframe. 

Below is a summary of the bids received for the sixteen (16) Kappler Level "A" 
Encapsulating Suits and related test equipment. 

Report Submitted By: Fire Chief Brent Hayward 
Department of Fire-Rescue 

Date of Report: February 2, 2018 

ITEM N0.11 









City of Santa Fe Springs 

Februar 8 2018 

NEW BUSINESS 

Approval of the following new classification: Human Resources Technician 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the City Council take the following actions: 

• Adopt a new classification: Human Resources Technician
• Adopt a revised Citywide Salary Schedule inclusive of the personnel action.

BACKGROUND 
The Human Resources Division of the Finance and Administrative Services Department 
over the past several years has been staffed by three full-time classifications. The core 
services provided include the full range of personnel actions for over 300 employees 
including: recruitment and selection; discipline and terminations; employee benefit 
administration, including workers' compensation; employee development; state and 
federal law compliance; and labor relations/negotiations. 

Over the past few years there has been several changes to state and federal law mandates 
such as the Affordable Care Act, a series of minimum wage increases, Paid Sick Leave, 
and other leave entitlements. Additionally, organizational changes and employee turnover 
within the City have substantially increased the workload. This is a critical situation as the 
Human Resources Division cannot maintain the oversight of these changes with the 
current staffing level. The error rate has greatly increased due to the increased workload 
exposing the City to potential liability. As such, the following classification is being 
proposed: 

• Adopt a new classification: Human Resources Technician
• Adopt a revised Citywide Salary Schedule inclusive of the personnel action

FISCAL IMPACT 
The salary and benefit cost of implementing this new classification is approximately 
$25,500 for FY 17-18. Various cost savings exist to cover this cost for FY 17-18. The 
ongoing cost (at Step E) will be approximately $91 ,00 annually and will be incorporated 
into future budgets. 

on Powe I 
Interim City Manager 

Attachment(s) 
Human Resources Technician classification specification 
New pay range for Human Resources Technician 

Report Submitted By: Travis Hickey and Debbie Ford 

Department: Finance and Administrative Services 

Date of Report: February 2, 2018 

ITEM N0.12 













February 8, 2018 

PRESENTATION 

Youth Leadership Committee Report on Retreat to Green Valley. California held 
January 12 - 14. 2018 and Recognition of Retreat Sponsor Serv-Wel Disposal 

RECOMMENDATION 
The Mayor may wish to call upon Richard Aguilar, Chairperson of the Youth 
Leadership Committee, to assist with the presentation. 

BACKGROUND 

The City's Youth Leadership Committee (YLC) participated in its annual leadership 
retreat to Green Valley, CA from January 12th through January 14th , 2018. At the 
retreat, the committee members had an opportunity to supportively work together in 
a placid and serene setting. A total of 16 youth participated in this year's retreat, 
which is the highest number of YLC members in many years. The YLC retreat is an 
important part of the goal setting process, while also enabling the committee 
members to team build. Highlights of the retreat included: 

• Review of 2017 goals and accomplishments

• Importance of civic engagement and responsibility

• Team building activities

• Integrating new members into the Committee

• Develop 2018 goals for the Youth Leadership Committee

• Building self-confidence, teamwork, and leadership skills

• Recreational and free time activities

This retreat was also made possible by the generosity of Serv-Wel Disposal & Recycling. 
The YLC would like to recognize Serv-Wel's President, Mr. John Prohorhoff, for his 
company's ongoing support of this youth retreat. 

The Mayor may wish to call upon Community Servic Su rvisor, Wayne Bergeron to 
introduce the members of the Youth Lea ership ommitt e who will be making the 
presentation to Council. 

Report Submitted By: Wayne Bergeron/Maricela Balderas 
Department of Community Services 

Date of Report: February 1, 2018
ITEM N0.19A 



,,i -1'" City of Santa Fe Springs
� City Council Meeting 

PRESENTATION 

February 8, 2018 

Earned Income Tax Credit and Volunteer Income Tax Assistance (VITA) 
Program 

RECOMMENDATION 
It is requested that the Mayor declare and encourage Santa Fe Springs to utilize and 
support the Earned Income Tax Credit (EITC) initiative and Volunteer Income tax 
Assistance (VITA) program supported by the California State Board of Equalization, 
Franchise Tax Board, and Internal Revenue Services. 

BACKGROUND 

On February 8, 2018, the City will begin its annual Volunteer Income Tax Assistance 
(VITA) program at the Gus Velasco Neighborhood Center. This program is overseen 
by the Family & Human Services Division in the Department of Community Services. 
The Santa Fe Springs VITA Program has provided free quality tax preparation for low 
to moderate income families in the community for 28 years. The tax preparations are 
completed solely by volunteers who have been trained and certified by the Internal 
Revenue Service. The Santa Fe Springs VITA Program continues to strive to improve 
the quality of tax preparation, as well as increase the number of community members 
we serve. 

The City again has joined the efforts with the California State Board of Equalization to 
promote and support the free Income Tax Preparation and Family Resource Initiative 
which promotes the Earned Income Tax Credit and other family services to those 
eligible. Last year the initiative was able to serve 3.1 million claims and capture $7.4 
billion in federal and state refunds by helping thousands of Californians file their tax 
returns. 

The Santa Fe Springs VITA program is currently accepting appointments for the 2017 
tax year. The program offers free tax help to individuals who generally make $54,000 
or less, the elderly, and individuals with disabilities, and limited English speaking 
taxpayers who need assistance in preparing their own tax returns. 

The Mayor may wish to call upon Co 
to assist with the proclamation. 

Attachment: 
Proclamation 

Report Submitted By: Maricela Balderas/Carlos Mendoza 
Department of Community Services 

pervisor, Carlos Mendoza 

Date of Report: January 31, 2018 
ITEM N0.198 

t-





t;SP c�" City of Santa Fe Springs 
�, City Council Meeting 

z 

PRESENTATION 

February 8, 2018 

Presentation on the Santa Fe Springs 49ers Junior Clinic Red Football Team for 
Winning the Division, League, and Superbowl Championships. 

RECOMMENDATION 

lhe Mayor may wish to call upon the Santa Fe Springs 49ers Head Coach Gilbert 
Ruiz. 

Certificates will be presented to the Santa Fe Springs 49ers Football team for winning 
the Division, League, and Super Bowl. 

Report Submitted By: Raelene Barraza 
City Manager's Office 

Date of Report: February 1, 2018 

ITEM N0.19C 



SP Na,,,:; City of Santa Fe Springs 
�, City Council Meeting 

PRESENTATION 

February 8, 2018 

Presentation of Badge and Firefighter Protective Gear to Firefighters Brent Eastman 
and Casey Jones 

RECOMMENDATION 
The Mayor may wish to call upon Fire Chief Brent Hayward to assist with the 
presentation. 

BACKGROUND 

Candidate Firefighters Brent Eastman and Casey Jones were hired by the City of 
Santa Fe Springs Fire-Rescue on February 6, 2017. 

Traditionally, a Firefighter Candidate is not presented his badge and new equipment 
until he/she meets the minimum probationary requirements as established by the 
Department of Fire Rescue. 

Over the past year, both Brent and Casey have received comprehensive training in all 
fire service disciplines to assure a safe and successful career with the City. 
Additionally, they have successfully completed four (4) quarterly performance exams 
scoring a minimum of 80% on each exam and he has received four (4) satisfactory 
and above performance evaluations upon completion of each quarter by four (4) 
different Fire Captain supervisors. 

Brent and Casey have met the minimum requirements to pass the one-year 
"Firefighter Candidate" probation and will be declared a City of Santa Fe Springs 
"Firefighter" as of February 7th , 2018. 

Firefighters Eastman and Jones will receive their badges and new protective 
personalized protective gear at this presentation. 

Report Submitted By: Fire Chief Brent Hayward 
Department of Fire Rescue 

Date of Report: February 1, 2018 

ITEM N0.19D 



fl\SPfffNo�C' City of Santa Fe Springs 
>!<\ City Council Meeting Februa,y 8, 2018 

PRESENTATION 

Presentation to Ruth Slusher upon her Retirement 

RECOMMENDATION 
The Mayor may wish to call upon the Fire Chief of Santa Fe Springs Fire-Rescue 
to assist with this presentation. 

BACKGROUND 

Ruth Slusher recently retired from service to the City of Santa Fe Springs. Ruth 
has been invited, to tonight's Council meeting to be recognized for her 30-plus 
years of service to our community. Ruth was hired with the Fire Department in 
2001 and has worked with Fire-Rescue during her entire 16 years of employment 
with the City. 

Attachment: 
None 

Don R. Powell 
Interim City Manager 

Report Submitted By: Brent Hayward, Fire Chief 
Fire Department 

Date of Report: February 2, 2018 

ITEM N0.19E 



t;SPH, o�(' City of Santa Fe Springs
:1� City Council Meeting

; 
> 

February 8, 2018 

APPOINTMENTS TO COMMITTEES AND COMMISSIONS 

Committee 

Beautification 
Beautification 
Beautification 
Beautification 

Family & Human Services 

Historical 
Historical 
Historical 
Historical 

Parks & Recreation 
Parks & Recreation 
Parks & Recreation 
Parks & Recreation 

Senior Citizens 
Senior Citizens 
Senior Citizens 
Senior Citizens 

Sister City 
Sister City 
Sister City 
Sister City 

Traffic Commission 

Youth Leadership 

Applications Received: None 
Recent Actions: None. 

Attachments: 
Committee Lists 
Prospective Members 

Report Submitted by: Janet Martinez 
City Clerk 

Vacancies Council member 

3 

1 

3 

1 

1 

2 
3 

3 

3 

1 

1 

1 

1 

3 

1 

2 

4 

3 

4 

3 

3 

1 

1 

Moore 
Rounds 
Sarno 
Trujillo 

Moore 

Rounds 
Sarno 
Trujillo 
Zamora 

Moore 
Sarno 
Trujillo 
Zamora 

Moore 
Rounds 
Sarno 
Trujillo 

Rounds 
Sarno 
Trujillo 
Zamora 

Trujillo 

Trujillo 

Don Powell 
Interim City Manager 

Date of Report: February 2, 2018 

ITEM NO. 20 


























	Agenda
	Item No. 3A
	Item No. 4
	Item No. 5
	Item No. 6
	Item No. 7
	Item No. 8
	Item No. 9
	Item No. 10
	Item No. 11
	Item No. 12
	Item No. 19A
	Item No. 19B
	Item No. 19C
	Item No. 19D
	Item No. 19E
	Item No. 20



